CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Minutes of the virtual meeting held on 20 October 2020

PRESENT: Councillor Aled Morris Jones (Chair)

Councillor Dylan Rees (Vice-Chair)

Councillors John Griffith, Richard Griffiths, Richard Owain Jones,

Alun Roberts, J A Roberts and Bryan Owen.

Co-opted Member: Mr Keith Roberts (The Catholic Church)

Portfolio Members

Leader of the Council - Councillor Llinos M Huws

Councillor R Meirion Jones – Portfolio Member for Education, Libraries,

Culture and Youth,

Councillor Richard Dew – Portfolio Member for Planning and Public

Protection),

Councillor Carwyn Jones – Portfolio Member for Economic Development

and Major Projects,

Councillor Bob Parry OBE FRAgS - Portfolio Member for Highways,

Property and Waste,

Councillor Robin Williams - Portfolio Member for Finance.

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive,

Deputy Chief Executive,

Director of Function (Resources)/Section 151 Officer,

Interim Director of Social Services,

Head of Profession (Human Resources) and Transformation,

Head of Housing Services,

Head of Highways, Property and Waste, Interim Head of Regulation and Place,

Head of Democratic Services,

Programme, Business Planning and Performance Manager (GM),

Scrutiny Manager,

Committee Officer (MEH).

ALSO PRESENT: Bethan Roberts (Audit Wales)

APOLOGIES: Councillors Lewis Davies and Nicola Roberts.

Mr Dyfed Jones – Co-opted Member, Mrs Llio Johnson – Co-opted Member.

Councillor Ieuan Williams - Deputy Leader of the Council

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

None received.

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS

The minutes of the previous meetings of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee held on the following dates were confirmed as correct:-

- Minutes of the meeting held on 27 February, 2020 (not previously presented to the Committee);
- Minutes of the meeting held on 14 September, 2020
- Minutes of the meeting held on 22 September, 2020 (Extraordinary).

3 CORPORATE PREVENTION STRATEGY

The report of the Interim Director of Social Services was presented as an overview of the proposed Corporate Prevention and Early Intervention Strategy and the timeframe for implementation.

The Leader of the Council said that the strategy is to promote people to be able to have a better quality of life. The Prevention Action is defined as the adoption of approaches which build on the active participation of service users and communities to ensure improved outcomes and contribute significantly to making the best possible use of money and other assets. These approaches help to eradicate duplication and waste, whilst critically reduce demand from the system over the longer term. It is essential to continue to build stronger relationships both within the Council and with partners, communities and residents in order to find new ways of working and delivering services to address local needs.

The Principal Development Officer (Housing Services) reported that the Prevention and Early Intervention has an integral role to play in reducing demand upon statutory, frontline provision, thus reducing costs and ensuring that all citizens including some of the most vulnerable receive timely interventions to meet their diverse needs. The Strategy will focus on an Authority wide approach, as outlined in the Action Plan, and will be implemented in parallel with the Council's Corporate Plan in achieving the 3 core corporate aims as outlined in the report. He further reported that there is a need for a corporate approach and ownership of the Prevention Strategy which includes financial and staff time across all the Council's Departments if the aims of the Corporate Prevention and Early Intervention Strategy is to be fully achieved. Financial commitment is to be identified over the forthcoming 18 months to 2 years as needs and priorities become clearer.

In considering the report, the Committee raised the following issues:-

Clarification was sought as to the financial implications of the Corporate
Prevention and Early Intervention Strategy. The Director of Function
(Resources)/Section 151 Officer responded that additional funding will not be
forthcoming from WG but the purpose of the Strategy is to save additional
financial burden on public services and an invest to save programme needs to

- be put in place to start the process which creates saving in the long term and benefits from the Strategy may not materialise for a number of years;
- Reference was made to the asset based approaches have been established in the Seiriol area and have successfully fostered self-reliance and resilience rather than dependant on other public services. Questions were raised as to whether examples could be reported upon to the Committee. The Head of Housing Service responded that the Seiriol area has an active group with incorporated within the 'Good Turn' scheme to collect prescriptions, shopping and other requirement of vulnerable people in the area;
- Clarification was sought as to the potential risks associated with the Strategy. The Leader of the Council responded that the dependent on grants is a risk as regards to this Strategy and there are concerns as to future funding of such a scheme. However, she noted that external partnership are a source of support and especially through the third sector in such a scheme. The Interim Director of Social Services said that due to the experience gain over the last six months as regards to the Covid19 pandemic it has shown the resilience in local communities in supporting people that need support. He considered that there is a need to strengthen the work undertaken corporately with the third sector and thereafter expanding the services provided;
- Reference was made to I CAN mental health support to improve the health and wellbeing of people across North Wales with mental health issues which is led by people who have living experience of mental health problems. Questions were raised as to how successful this project is due to increase of people with mental health issues and especially during the pandemic. The Interim Director of Social Services responded that a review of the project is currently been undertaken and he noted that he can update the Committee at its next meeting,.

It was RESOLVED to recommend to the Executive that the Corporate Prevention and Early Intervention Strategy and Action Plan be approved.

ACTION: As noted above.

4 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2019/20

The Annual Improvement Report for 2019/20 was presented for the Committee's consideration. The report which the Authority is statutorily required to publish provided a review of the following:-

- the Authority's progress in delivering against its Annual Delivery Document for 2019/20 as outlined under 3 priority objectives (para 1.3 refers);
- its overall performance including performance based on national indicators (PAM indicators and local KPIs).

The Leader of the Council highlighted a number of achievements under the 3 key objectives whilst also recognising that there are areas of performance where further improvement can be made. She referred to achievements the Council has been able to achieve with the refurbishment of Llawr y Dref so as to provide comfortable homes together with the opening of two training flats for young people leaving care.

The Leader also referred to numerous achievements as was noted within the report.

The Programme, Business Planning and Performance Manager said that the Annual Performance Report has been improved and strengthened as case studies has been incorporated into the document which gives evidence and assurance as how the day to day work is having an impact on specific individuals and communities in general.

The Committee considered the report and raised the following:-

- Reference was made to the challenges the Council has as to the result of the Covid-19 pandemic. Questions were raised as to the extent the pandemic has impacted on the Council's performance and whether the Council needs to change its priorities and working practices for 2020/21. The Leader of the Council responded that maintenance work on social housing has not been able to be completed to the required timescales and letting of properties has been delayed due to the restriction in having access due to the pandemic;
- Questions were raised as to the potential jobs opportunities arising from the North Wales Economic Ambition Growth Deal. The Leader of the Council responded that the Elected Members received a briefing session regarding the governance issues relating to the Ambition Board recently and if agreement is reached by the end of this year the Morlais scheme will be able to move forwards as it is the most mature project within the growth deal. The Deputy Chief Executive that a report is to be presented to the next meeting of this Scrutiny Committee as regards to the Governance Arrangement 2 of the North Wales Economic Ambition Board. He noted that there will be a number of jobs resulting from the projects within the growth bid when they are operational. A procurement strategy will need to be in place as regards to the financial strategy to ensure that the supply chain;
- Members considered that the North of the Island needs to be identified as an Enterprise Zone to be able to attract grants for the growth of employment in the area. The Deputy Chief Executive responded that work has been undertaken to attract jobs into the North of the Island. NDA financial support grant has been spent towards small businesses in the area and further grant application will be made next year for further funding from the NDA and that the maximum grant for each company can be raised to £7,500. Discussion were undertaken recently at the Amlwch Town Council as regards to the Amlwch area been identified as an Enterprise Zone and Welsh Government needs to support the North of the Island as it has experience uncertainties recently to the future of employment opportunities in the area. The Portfolio Holder for Major Projects and Economic Development said that having an Enterprise Zone for Amlwch is a priority as it will enable to develop sites in the area but Welsh Government needs to financial support the area to develop the potential projects in the area;
- Questions were raised as to the financial impact of the pandemic on the Authority and whether WG will support the loss of funding. The Portfolio Holder for Finance said that some financial resource has been received by WG as to the loss of income from car parking charges, leisure centres. There will be financial difficulties with people been made unemployed due to the pandemic and thereafter having problems paying their Council Tax. The Director of Function

(Resources)/Section 151 Officer said that an application has been submitted for the loss of income in Quarter 1 which was a total of £800k and WG has supported the application. The application for Quarter 2 has yet to be submitted but it is anticipated that the sum will be lower than Quarter 1 as services offered by the Council were able to reopen and generate income;

Reference was made to the process of formulating a recovery plan to address
post Covid-19 economic recovery and the partnership working will be essential.
Questions were raised whether the Authority can support the Town Councils
strategically for the benefits of the communities across Anglesey. The Leader of
the Council said that it is an intention to reconvene the Town and Community
Councils Forum so as to share information and concerns within the local
communities

It was resolved to recommend to the Executive that the final version of the 2019/20 Performance Report be published by the statutory end of October deadline and that Officers complete the document in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for publication as part of the 27 October, 2020 Full Council papers.

5 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee's forward work programme was presented for consideration.

It was RESOLVED:-

- To agree the current version of the forward work programme for 2020/21;
- To note the progress thus far in implementing the forward work programme.

ACTION: As noted above.

COUNCILLOR <NAME>
CHAIR